From: CalTAC <CalTAC®@info.ets.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 10:45 AM
To:
Subject: CAASPP: CAA for Science Test Examiner Tutorial Available

E)

Dear California Educator:

The 2019-20 California Alternate Assessment (CAA) Test Examiner Tutorial is now
available to support your administration of the CAA for Science. This tutorial
provides both the CAA general administration module and the CAA for Science
module. In November 2019, the module for the CAAs for English language
arts/literacy and mathematics will be available.

The four CAA for Science embedded performance tasks (PTs) can be administered
in any order, beginning September 3, 2019, through the end of the school year.
Both the general administration and the CAA for Science tutorial modules must be
completed prior to administering a CAA for Science PT.

Coordinators and test examiners should refer to the 2019-20 Administration
Planning Guide to schedule the four PTs for the CAA for Science. You can access
the 2019—-20 Administration Planning Guides that are available on the California
Alternate Assessments web page on the CAASPP Portal website.

Test examiners with questions about CAA administration should address them to
their CAASPP test site coordinator. CAASPP test site coordinators should address
questions to their local educational agency (LEA) CAASPP coordinator. LEA
CAASPP coordinators can address their questions to the California Technical
Assistance Center by phone at 800-955-2954 or by email at caltac@ets.org.

Sincerely,

California Technical Assistance Center
Phone: 800-955-2954

Fax: 800-541-8455

Email: caltac@ets.org

Website: http://www.caaspp.org/

cc: Test site coordinators and CAA test examiners
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